

Emma L. Miller Memorial Elementary School PTG Minutes

Friday, June 1, 2018 @ 6:30

Emma L. Miller Memorial Elementary School, Savoy, Massachusetts

- I. Call to order---Greta called meeting to order at 6:40pm.
- II. Secretary's Report – No report.
- III. Approval of the minutes: Alana made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular PTG meeting of May 7, 2018th. Greta 2nd.
- IV. Treasurer's Report – see attached.
- V. Principal's Report – No report.
- VI. Box Top Report – Stacy mailed out box tops in the amount of \$190.80.
- VII. PTG Business:
 - a. Continuing Business
 - i. Ski club – Pete's certificate – No plans as of now. Possibly discuss at a future date.
 - ii. Teacher appreciation day (Tuesday May 8th)– Went well. Everyone loved it.
 - iii. 5th grade fieldtrip – Went well. Awesome trip.
 - iv. School Picnic – Potentially, Tonia will be paying for all food needed. Extremely generous!
 - v. Graduation – Tent is all set. Ronna is making cupcakes. Greta will pick up fruit platters, watermelon, & water.
 - vi. Field Day activities – Pizza lunch that day. We will have ice cream and/or popsicles. Ashley is super kind and donating a bounce house rental from Carr Hardware. Jen will be bringing her small bounce house for the smaller kids. Greta suggested a craft station of filling bottles with colorful sand – all agree. We will have to provide the bottles, but Greta is kind enough to provide the sand. There will also be a station with water sprayers. We need more volunteers for that day but we are lucky enough to have 2 Steeple Cats join us for a couple hours.
 - vii. Savoy Loop update/Grant – Greta made a motion to vote no Savoy Loop Race. Ashley 2nd. Unanimous. We calculated that we will need \$4,000 for PTG to continue doing all that we do. We will get creative with other fundraiser ideas.
 - b. New Business
 - i. Elections – Alana made a motion to elect Greta as President. Ashley 2nd. Unanimous. Alana made a motion to elect Ashley as Vice President. Greta 2nd. Unanimous. Jen made a motion to elect

Alana as Secretary. Greta 2nd. Unanimous. Alana made a motion to elect Jen as Treasurer. Greta 2nd. Unanimous.

- ii. Other end of year "stuff"- We need to buy a new bench for Debbie Nowicki. Unfortunately, it was crushed by the snow/ice off the roof this past winter. Jen asked if the students ever put on Concerts and Ms. Chapman said that she will discuss with Ms. O'Riordan to see if she's interested in doing this for the future. Alana brought up that the Berkshire Theater Group works with many schools to put on plays and that would be something good to look into as well. Ashley is kind enough to donate a sign for Mrs. O'Grady's Gift (Mrs. O'Grady's Reading Corner) and will discuss with Ms. Donahue. For Ms. Chapman's gift, we are thinking of getting a plant and sign. Greta suggested a gift for Stacy of a laundry basket full of items that Stacy would like and a gift certificate for Canyon Ranch spa day for two – all agree.

VIII. Next meeting – Wednesday, September 5, 2018 7:00 pm.

IX. Public Comment:

X. Executive Session: Per Chapter 30A, Section 21 MGL – If Necessary

XI. Adjournment